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Wed., February 24,

1988 NY TIMES

Kissinger 'Balks_\at'Treaty on Strat’ef'"'ﬁic'”Aﬁﬁ'sﬁ

By MICHAEL R. GORDON
" Special to The New York Times

WASHINGTON, Feb. 23 — Henry A.
Kissinger, the former Secretary of
State, told Congress today that the
United States should not conclude a
treaty reducing long-range nuclear
weapons until progress is made toward
a separate agreement on conventional
arms in Europe.

“Further steps toward nuclear arms
control should be coupled with meas-
ures to remove the Soviet conventional
superiority overhanging America's

“allies,” Mr. Kissinger told the Senate

Foreign Relations Committee.

Mr. Kissinger stopped short of say-
ing that a treaty on long-range nuclear
arms should be held in abeyance until
the Russians actually cut their conven-
tional arms in Europe.

Rather, he suggested that the United
States should first wait to see if the
Russians presented a realistic pro-
posal for reducing conventional arms.

Backs Medium-Range Pact

“At a minimum, the United States
should obtain a concrete Soviet
scheme" about how to reduce conven-
tional arms. He added that Soviet sug-
gestions to reduce Soviet tanks in re-
turn for cuts in American tactical air-
craft were unacceptable.

Mr..Kissinger, who appeared before
the panel to discuss the recently com-
pleted agreement to ban medium- and
shorter-range missiles based on land,
gave a qualified endorsement of that
treaty. E \

Repeating earlier arguments, Mr.
Kissinger severely criticized the
agreement for requiring the elimina-
tion of American missiles in Europe,
which he said were valuable for mili-
tary reasons and as a symbol of the
American commitment to the defense
of Europe.

But he then urged that the Senate ap-
prove the agreement anyway and said
that the Senate should not attach
amendments to the agreement that
would require reopening the negotia-

Conventional
‘arms cuts should
also be pushed.

tain a lead in the number of missile

warheads, th this American ad-
vantage was only lémporary.
Reagan Remarks

As the Senate committee continued

its hearings, President Reagan as-

sured Western allies that the United

tions with the Russians.
He said that failing to ratify the
agreement at this point would create a
“crisis’’ within the North -Atlantic
Treaty Organization by undermining
the confidence of West European offi-
cials in American leadership and en-
couraging neutralist sentiment there.

Questions on Consistency

“Were the Senate to reject the
treaty, European Governments would
undoubtedly be forced by public opin-
jon to insist on the removal of Amer-
ican missiles,” he added.

Some Democratic committee mem-
bers, recalling past statements by Mr.
Kissinger and decisions he took while
in office, sought to use the hearing to
raise questions about some of Mr. Kis-
singer's recent arguments on arms
control. .

Senators Alan Cranston, Democrat
of California, and John Kerry, Demo-
crat of Massachusetts, raised the ques-,
tion of whether Mr. Kissinger's latest
arguments were inconsistent with the
arms control arguments he advanced
when he was national security advise
to President Nixon. 4

Pointing to Mr. Kissinger's assertion
that issues of long-range nuclear arms
and conventional weapons should be
linked, the senators noted that Mr. Kis-
singer did not insist on such linkage
when the first strategic arms treaty
was completed in 1972.

In reply, Mr. Kissinger asserted that
the two situations were not compara-
ble. He noted that a treaty reducing
long-range arms would set equal ceil-
ings on American and Soviet weapons.
But the 1972 agreement, Mr. Kissinger
said, allowed the United States Lo main-

States would keep its commitment to
the defense of Europe.

“After all, our goal is not a nuclear-
free, or a tank-{ree or an army-free Eu-
rope, but a war-free Europe,"” Mr. Rea-
gan said in a speech on the United
States Information Agency’s Worldnet
television network less than a week be-
fore his departure for a NATO summit |*
meeting in Brussels. “Our troops will
stay in Europe, a guarantee that our
destiny is coupled with yours.”

“Simply put, an attack on Munich is
the same as an attack on Chicago,”” Mr.
Reagan said, stressing the American
commitment to Europe's defense.
Asked about this remark at the hear-
ing, Mr. Kissinger said: “That's the
beginning of wisdom not the end of it.
How you implement that statement is
the test before us.”

Mr. Reagan also reiterated a pledge
to seek to reduce conventional forces
and to seek a ban on chemical weapons
and to negotiate a reduction in long-
range arms. But he stressed American
opposition to the ‘“‘de-nuclearization of
Europe.” .

The U.N. Today

General Assembly

COMMITTEE ON PEACEFUL USES OF OUTER
SPACE: SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL SUB-
COMMITTEE — 10:30 A.M.and 3 P.M.
COMMITTEE ON ELIMINATION OF DISCRIMI-
NATION AGAINST WOMEN — 10 A M. and 3
P.M.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON UN. CHARTER —
10:30 AM.and 3P.M.

Ticket information phone: 963-7113.
Tours are conducted 9 A.M.~4:45 P.M.
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I
HAKS owon Iy i
\
ed4s
domestic capltal and most of them zre tnocse leaders who nave
been asso*iates hlth oro-Amerlcan positions atl alongs They

nqw"face.a dpmusttc sltuatlon |n-unrch tne oopqnen:s nt lhe__;;;-

uri na de Io ment fee ustl ied the eva on of
Q',‘ l p _,V e ' ;’u 'u-o"-\fw-b-*.a!ﬁ- -Llj- bvm uﬁ y
events, ang thelr own supporters are dunrous.

 any i\ Vg s S M} .‘“,.*Q L T R LA

_Nows tney uo not uent to be in a nosltlon of aitacninguﬁvv
the United States ang thereby undegmining the credinility ... .|
even furtherp rme—ii one—aeds—to +ET¥ |f one has to make a
distinction here betv-en tne Federal Republic and-the
nuclear-armed states, specifically Great Britain ana Francey
my analysls of Great Briltain and‘Ffance Isrtngt tﬁey were so

shaken by the Reykjavik potential agreement that they woula

rather see.Amer jca remove its nuclear weapaons than have us go

after thelr own, which they were afraiac we might do-tr/ﬂ(/’é(

Reyk javike
And the Germansy It is the nro-AtIan:Ic group that has

.the most serious doubts ana is also in nne most. dittlcul:

posltlon to make them éxplicit. Nobody ¢an ask to have the
Unjted States xeep weapons In Europe that America has

declared dispensables Thils is the problem« And at this

point It Is also no longer possiblesy so I am not arguing f;r
reversing the decislon.
£ ':T'h"e Chafrman: Thank you.‘
Dr. Kissinger: Sorry to have given such an extended

answer.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. ;
20 F ST., N.W., WASHINGTON D.C. 20001 (202) 628-9300




Caption:  Testimony on Intermediate-Range Nuclear Forces Treaty (INF), Senate Committee on Foreign Relations, Feb 23, 1988
[1 of 3], Image 4

Image ID: 15117247



Caption:  Testimony on Intermediate-Range Nuclear Forces Treaty (INF), Senate Committee on Foreign Relations, Feb 23, 1988
[1 of 3], Image 5

Image ID: 15117248

that.
Senator Helms: So do I.
IAn@ you saidtRat the fact. tnat tne 0LSi:Stritegic forces
are tar auay creates uhat ycu called a psycholog|cal and ;

B Tl g W e Wt e S D g L A e L 0 el A N e
polltlcal imbalance uhach is magnifliec by the Sovlet presence

of " superlor\ty i conveatlona? “forces s

Dr. Kissingers: CorreCL. 1t NATU were one nationy then
tp ek yoewed. SR VR D WS @ W R D Vs v S 8 0 ThON A R T el i
the locatlon of the strategic forces would be of purely
technlcal slgnificances And that is tne situation in the
Soviet Unlon.

The place of orlgin of Soviet nuclear‘-eapons aimea at
Europe Is not a major matter. The place of origin of nuclear
weapons in ghe defgnse of Europe Is a very Impor}ant matter
pecause gt—affeects5s if these weapons are Iin a aifferent

natlon and out of any control of tnhe countries concerned or

-“;fouf of any sltuation In which. they would-become more or -less

ﬁ_1aut§mqtlcal!y ppg;hglonaljy jnvolygq,_it érg;tes a

wa{l psychological imbalance.

19 Senator Helms: Nows you say that the INF agreement
20 || removes from West Germany only those missiles which can
5 'Eeié]late agé]nsi ihe Soviet Union ang fea#e; only tha#é‘
short=-range missiles which would explode on German territory
and kil!l the German populationy right?

Dre. Kissinger: That |Is creating the problem with .-respect

to modernlization In the Feaceral Republics cOrrecte.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
20 F'ST.. N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202)628-9300 - - "~ -
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Senator Helms: Ana you saic | your statement that this

will have a permanent lmpact upon uest German polltlcs,

~?;fwg;j3g crlatlnp nre&sure; tor the total dnnuclearlxatnon ﬂf Hest L AR g

] 4|l German : o e i PR TE
AR R =fé¢|'h}ﬂi;"k§# c=p ‘;p..,..:pn@i.,'.. im-" R e i L) Bl igaiied A Syl ies il SR -;1,
Sitk = Dr. K|ssnnger. Correct. - ;
: o S i uiy it Ehomett St L v R LR SR e ;.-_:Jnr"‘ +

Senator Pelms. And flnally; accoraing to my notess you

AP S AN 2% say. that this.oolltleal sltvation would,ereate A MSLraifi ...«

gf|within the Ailllance."

Dr. Klssingers: '% Is a strange kind of strain bpecause
nobody Is prepared to make it explicit at this pointe.

Senator Helmsi Correct. It certainly would create a
strain within the Alllance. '

Is not West Germanys to be blunt about It, the key to
NATO's stablllty?

Dre. Kissinger: It has been so conceived in the whole
post-uar‘peflod?

- Senator Helms:. And would -not ‘the -denuclearization ot

‘West Germany permanentiy crlﬂple iﬁe‘éfféctlvehéss of NATO?Z.

Or. Klssingeri Wells the adenuclearization of the Federal

Republic would almost inevitably |eaa to a klna of neutral:sn

- . wt s @

which is the modern word for nationalism In Germany because
the denuclearization of Germany makes sense only It it is
Ealp fed Whth a no-fiist-use coctrine, which then establishes
the orinclple that NATD would prefer to be defeated wlth

conventlonal wszapons rather than use nuclear weaponseg whiCTT

ALDERSON REPOR?ING COMPANY., INC.
20 F ST., N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-3300
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Senator Saroanes: TYou earilier saic that ratifylng the
Treaty could then prove disintegrating ot the Atlantic

R a![lanceru_.; B SR LT R S T

o RS bo . Rig SrvIL end KE ek . £ A oY

T L Dr Klssln &L s 3 Ii I'salé tnat, I misspokes 1 sa;n f A
& it v, Yo ‘:.?#?1”*‘“-”‘4.: <o« M -g‘-l..w S b TR e B A S0, A ti':' P" g *W“n}v’.ai ’

not ratlfylng the Treaty uould be ai5|ntegrat|ve of the

Sivyw o e RS M e ety L N

ate gl ey . ‘r. ‘.\_;'--"-‘_- I -"._- _r g SRR ;.‘ L ay HAS e wly % YT ey Fr

Atlantic allia1ce.

Ly oL think negotiating the Treaty has created certain ... ...
stralns in the alliance that are seriouss even though they

are not very expliclte I 0o not believe they can be curec DYy
non-ratificatione.

- Ang 1 thlnk non-ratlfication HOuIﬁ be truly
alslntegratlve_hf,the Atlantic'alliénce,toaay, not
ratlficatlion.  Ft—isnot—tneTatifiTatioms

Senator Sarbanes: Is it likely in your view that faijlure
to ratify the Treaty would result in~-a situation In which the.
INF weapons of'tﬁe'wesg would come out in any_éyent ana the
Sovlcf; wou ld sq.abl. :o«r¢tnin T U T £ 5 PO

Dr.'Klsslngef: Correct.

Senator Sarbanes: So that you would end up in a

situation where they had tneirsy but we dla not have ourss;

x . pet sy

would that be the case?
Dre Kissingers One of two things woula happeni: eithoe
that—«- |t would be entirely up to the Soviéts. Eitner that

would happen or the Soviets would make-a diq demonstrative

gesture ang remove their S5-20's without inspection anc get

... ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
" 20 F'ST., N.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20001 (202) 628-9300 -
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the credit for having aade a sacrifice for peace while the

United States has gone the opposite waye.

Se Hhatever'happeﬂids it. would nat.be tavoranle Lo us .

% P Senator Sarbanes. ﬂelly énther of those aevelopnents lﬂlﬂ
A S 'n.p:_nu\c I P NG i e e T T PR AR T S S R L i et e T B Sy A

5( take It you wou | d regard as more nega.lve for western

e - AW RS i r wa . .
PR B Ay | PR ha T LN ‘o

lnterests than the problems you “see connectea ultn rat;fyung'“

1L 2

:hf\Treaty{‘!a the},ior:?c&? Bk e R ey

Dr. Kissingers Correcte.

Senator Sarbanes:i To what extent does your concern about
-the Treaty relate to a broader concern about what the uest‘s
6vera|l stra{e;lc>doctrlne iss particularly in the wake of
prkjavlk?‘ i

Dr. Klssinger: My basic concern Is rejated to the
overall strateglc doctrine and to a certain incoherence
between declaratory policy.and action pollcye. And it is
accentuated by the events at and since Reykjavike.

.Senator Sarbanes: What .do you see the essence of that

‘breblem 2s being? -

Dr. Kissinger: Welly I think the essence of the NATO

nroblem has several components- One is that since the early

days of NATQ tnere has been a very heavy reliance on nuclear
Weapons.
"In fact, it started with the doctrine of massive

-retallation, whlch ﬁxcluslvelerellen on nuclear uﬁiiiijﬂ

Neverthelessy there was a aoaemand for the statjoning of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. _
20 F ST., N.W.; WASHINGTON; D.C. 20001 {202) 628-9300 -
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suostantial American forces on the continent, even thougn

terms of the military goctrine that was being pursued they

were nat nartlcularlx necessary.;w-Jgrﬂ “‘:.;wv,,u,%, AR LW

: S g - ey R =
TR reason hey were :ne ¢“uas ‘as a klnu of trlpulfes Lo
4 g N B e S, A7’ T 2 el sl E L L e PN G g 'mqﬂ”F
guarantee that the Unl tea States uoula have no cno;ca excep:

tu engaae ltself; slnce the European allles hau enough

egperlence froa their own Drac:lce of allles lef

Byt -./-.;- g o far €l o e R

furch that they dld not want to put us Into that positione.
So therefore there has always oeen a gap between the
conventlonal deployment in Europe ana the doctrine which was

underlylng It.

Nows In the ti_ﬁies' up to the midadle sixtiesy this was

not a huge difficulty because the United States haa a vast

nucleary first an atomic monopolys then a vast nuclear

superiority. .

"But as the Soviet capacity in nuclear weapons increased,
gp;lgrediélljti_QT*;:;ZIE§EE§E_01 tne‘Unlteo;S;ates,t(sking
general nuclear war in the defense of Europe was inevitaply
going tc decline, not because American leacers are
unreliabley, but because nonody should choose sulcice as the
only form of mllltar; strategy.

~But NATO has never been prepared to blte that bullet.
And to mey the Intermeclate range missiles in Europe hag tne

principal conssauence of establishing a |lIink between the

ground defense of Europe and tne nuclear defense of Europes.

7 ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. :
“20 F ST.,"N.W.,"WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-9300
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Senator Sarbanes: wWell nows you havc rec. g
past that, If the Europeans do not spend more on defensey

that we, should take our, trooos out ar laue a sngnltlcant

« g I ‘\_“y w % .u’ . % ,;-:—1 & e » ,AV__Q'L ,,;_'
F RN R e H P peTouts A Y e

e L Se s A LR S e Dl 8 T e o S i e T A N g v-'éim-c;n,i;--"‘-_!--#'%"
Ore Klssinger khat I recommended was as follows. 1

. °
fR TN A A .
R \\J,‘.-, s B ,r-

said wouid prefer d Iarger éonvenflonal cefense cf Europe..

but If we are guing to be suspendeu betueen forces that are
R R e e T e g B2
too large for a trlpulre and too small for a conventional
defenses then we should do one of two things: We should
elther aet the approval of the Europeans that part of the
forces In Europe can be_used for tnird area confliocts, ih
which we are not then trappea into keeping thedfinLEurope, as
we were forced to in the "73 crisisy where we haa to fiy aill
around Eurooe to resupply an ally(@r else in which two of
the five divisions be returned to America as strategic
reservess

ﬁg;rthis was in thé'qbsgécg qfcgnﬁ nuqlea;;[qéeg{gy!eﬁtr
we are now undertaking under the INF agreements I think
under present circumstancess if we follow the INF

redeployment with a receployment ot American conventional

forcesy the crisis of confidence In Europe would become

unmanageable,
Senator Sarbanes: Would not tnhe decoupling eftect of

taking-that move with respect to troops in fact be greater

than any decoup!ing effect you are concernec about with

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
© 20 F ST:, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-5300 *
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the Iinconsis: cies .nat I have menticned in reply to Senator
Sarbanes.

RS | belleve in retrosnect; althougn I, alg .noty in !atrnesss-

- -_N _--e _;.q',!;, ».u. T .".'.-. 12 \. 3 1% ,-..---“ S M ;' o = “'}- Y lt" o -V“ '~.1'
ke T affthink so lneVItably in 79 == 1 started thinking so s;artl

Bt Bt b e 4 yﬂ.,w— PR DA AT .:.,M..- St ‘\f\n—*ﬂf-‘l“-‘}-ﬂ"{o A S L ~.-4—' sl Ny v *

about "Bl == I think the dual track ueclslon was a mlsnake.

'--..-\.‘—u- - LBt pas it ele o Aete S Lr S

deoe y
I thlnk the intermediate range mlssltes shnuld have been put

there on tnelrvnerlts‘and been couplead with both conventional
B 2 il PN, 0 . Sl TRET SR A g Ut A Y L g P ¢ T Y TS P e b e TESA L B

and nuclear alsarmament or arms control in Europe.

But you are quite righty what nappened was an inevitable
result of propasalsy which In my view were probably mage
largely for domestic conslderaelons.- It was easier to tell
one's ebbijc that one was ﬁreuafed to witharaw all these
weaponss especlally as one never»believip the Soviets wmoula
accept such a proposal.

Senator - Lugars: I think that is an Ilmportant statement,-
I think we have tried to make the point that what is done is

donej we nughg to ratify and use .tnis as a bas;s tor otner ®

considerations.

But I slmply ralse the point to gain the answer you have
glven: Even if in 1979 the two—=track geclsion was a mistakey
it occurrede. ; : :

Or. Kissingers "I think we are slicing dangerously into
the following situations. OTTgtmedd®> shen NATO was

ortelmatiy- foraeds weapons decisSions were made on the basis

of security consicerations. Tnen later onsy arms control

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
THESTINW., mxsumc‘ron b.C. hom (2021°628-9300
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| negotiations might or misht not starts and then existing
weapons deploynents were used in the bargaining that

oo " T fdllbued. as .is the case ‘today witn many ot :the strate
S i AT e i e ik VR S A M wliwiTe PR MDA K i e "'v & FN T g SR earh 4,

O Lt L A e T ﬁ!*‘? VA o e S AT e S R, SN R A Rt
In the late seventnes; !t aevelopea that the Sovlats

A N ! ,,,.‘. oo P . ._'_ cegw s i ul. c LALEETRETIE RS TP PR U SRR T SR et LA P

began to assert a rlght to comment and Intervene In.

unilatecal NATD weapgns decisigns.. Ana even ,tnozsgg' $BDe 4k
$5-20's hada already peen deployed without any by the

Wests NATO felt obligea to adopt a double track dscisions
which meant that they woula first negotlate with the Sovietss
which delayed the geployment by four years to begin withs

And it then creatéc the premise that tnese two weapons
were eguivalents which they are noty, anc led almost
inevitably logically to the zero option. And we Now See it

Is happening with respect to short-range weapons wnich noboay

ever conbe;vgd'ugrgfﬁhe subject of prior approval by the
| a1

Narsaw Pacty-whether we sould mocermize weapons that were

already In Germaanys that had been put into Germany without
the slichtest opposition by anybodye.

‘_And gradqally, the Soviets may_be getting a veto over our
deployments througn these domestic processes Iin the wests not
just In the United States.

Senator Lugari NWells even if one sere to agree that tne
1979 decision «as a mistake, is it not also true that it

would have been cifficult to gain that degree of accora

s~ = +ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. .. ...-
20F ST NW., WASHINGTON D.C. ZNG‘I (202) 523-9300
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to fulflllment,
I mention this because it seems to me that It is so

Important to g:asp tne sngn;flcance or yaur conclusnon as to .

Rt Ra el N L ‘hu..-‘ f"f - rué-r i u#,p@&.*ag,ﬁ‘.‘ )

what now as. ue revnenA thles.
e R TN R -u,r-fw"z 7 PG _-r.ﬂawfm-;h‘shﬁt «J-,-Hg‘.,

Dr. KIssinger: 1 am very uneasy with what I see
‘happening. Flrst of all, I“fHTnkuihféé”yegis'Eéénﬁﬁﬁwfélfbfwﬁ"
Konl uould have agreed to moaernlzation nf the Lances. it

Srmte e el #oosant ater sl ANTY - o -:.-‘_ Y A - S

would not have been any domestic Issue at alle It would have
happened.

In facts they agreed to it and many people were not even

aware that that decision had been taken. NOWs [ noticedg .in

some testimony before the Senate Armed Services Committees

one of the German witnesses who |is ﬁzgjtne mogernization

nevertheless felt that it had to be tied into an arms control
package that wis geareg io the removal .of some of the nuclear

weaponss o lus some other consicerationse-

HLAnd Qefore Me _know its we are going to, have slld down the e
road again where the princiole of zero In the short range
fleld |s accepted for some undefined gula pro quoy and then
#n U :

we are well unsatgkay to tne denuclearization of Germanys
which I think 1s a disaster for the West.

I would urge the greatest care at this time in golns gown
that roade

Senator Lusars:i I - woulc agree.

Let me Jjust ask this question. =aith regara to
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Eurcpean alljess we have made speculative jugcor

thelr politicsy how they will react to this. what is your

own Jjudogment about tne. willikgness of €urépeans to-getena
e e S e e S A e e ey e R b et AR S el e e g

ARNCRSOLYES 3L BOIS RALBET s i g ama e S CIPL "R E T

Dre Kissingers

I think one of the geoc—Fesutts=or
o v ou i LR 3 R gl T

‘potentially good results of Reykjavik and-

e . =t D T P oy o TOgit B WSy

¥ L i

Lhe.IﬁF agreément»
neither of which I-wouid i\axo.:ucmgnaed.;mﬁfﬁ_ﬁ_w—:
haxe asked me ahedd of timey ONe Of tMe goUT—TESHEES is that
the defense—oriented Europeans are now more willing %ot ifice
to conslder a common European cefense eftorts and to push

European unlity into the flela of defense.

I think the challenge to the Unitea States is to be

receptive to this effort. The Unitea States-has so far
tavored economic unitys Sut has been less willing to

support defenss unitys out of tear that this might be
‘_d..lsruptl\ﬁ of the Atlahtit_: alliance. ¥l i
~“In'my vlews European  economic unity is--'=||-l§e-1-y~‘t,o‘ ger e
inherently competitive with the Unjted States. In cefense, 1
cannot conceivz of an eastern threat to Europe in which
Europe would not be better off witn American support tnan
without American support. . Soc 1% is likely to bring us
together.

And I hopey T [ Nave mo—sreesem—to—coubt—thet—this—1S

%hahmiguq—4:;3F! that the United States supports efforts ta

strengther the U.S.-European union anc etforts by France ana

.ﬂ g e ooow ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, MIC..o5 < ¢ 5 ¢ -
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Or. Kissinger: In the early seventles we were not
2||actually negotlatlng any 519n|flcant reductlons. ne were
st a Bl Re bt atingeet Lings on foreeg . SALT E e5tapLisheg, v,
' e 10g: 2P FrOXimat el y. uheres bLINEY -in° the unilaters ;
of the two sides, ana there were no significant reguctions.

envlsaged at the time.

T MErecvery "in the earfy 1970% we 'Bad multiple warheads “afo’”

they did not yet.

In the current situation, I believe we tace the problem
that It Is becoming harder and harager to visualize what a
securlty aqylsor or Secretary of Defense or Secretary of
State or ChairnanAQf the Joint Chilefs of Statf would tell a
President the objective of a strategic nuclear war initiated
from the Unilted States would be in response tc a conventional

attacks and therefore, I believe that we are heaalng !nto a

B T T iy o i e e ey

situation |n unlch the overhang of the Soviet conv:ntional
forces on the territories adjoining them is becoming a more
serlous problem than It was in the early seventiess

In 1973, at the tirmre of the Miodle East wary, there was an

increase In the readiness of our nuclear forces. At thnat

time we haagy I forgety we still haa a2 very vast superiority
In warheads over tne Soviet Union. In the early nineties
this uould not nosssear+;;:mwe—vn+y—nc+-be tne cases ot @ur
!and -based for*es woula probably be vulner ble to a Soviet

nuclear attack and without a reciprocal adility to holo

~“ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC."
20 F ST.. N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-9300
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Dre Kissinger: 1 woulu have to kncw what

supposecd to be restralned pefore I could make a juaogment on

P t..q_-h,‘ =t R " 2 S o :- ok R gl B, '. P O :..,: Fove, .'-.'ﬁ"""_i“f’f"»'; ﬁ'_..’...k -_..Q..._,_..,’,;::‘:l.;_._.:.": ."_.*,’
.Siirwwmf o me =1 o

Dne questlan, nf we cia seek to Iink conventlonal

- . s o a e, ¥
L . tm

progress to fulfillment ot a START treaty, tnat coulo cause a
Fong -deday- ln—-g:o,'t,tlng-'--t.‘o.-‘ 1t with . START.. - GCorbachevi  as you . -
knows has made some interesting statements about a desire to
redaress the Imbalance and to make asymmetrical adjustments in

Europe In convantlonal forces.

Do you have any suggestions as to hows wWith some

reasonable dispatch and swiftnesss we can come to grips witn
that and explore and find out now serious those statements

really are?

Dr. Klssinger'; welly of coUrsesy Theve—been WoFkiAgs 1
| e o B AT S N s g e e TAen meve -;m-n‘- "‘“‘-cﬂ.-

was uorking uhan I was an aeadenlclan on arlsicontrol slnceA'
its‘beglnnlng. But I thunk.41U“r+++—69¢c¢q—acth-stuoents ot
arms control will agree that stuales that nave been mace have
concerned almost exclusively nuclear matters, and that the
conventlonal Issue has not been adaressed with equal
serlousness.

°P—hsve—oﬂ+rv—swetkTﬁf‘va_mrrefﬁr-I have only myself
started thinklng about it recentiyy ana 1 received some

. ' " e B e

brleflngs- for unlch I holo no brief, but ‘which 1 féuno

rather Impressives wnich suggested that the imbalance in

v ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY NG, =i v ~vudd ;oo gy <ar s
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Europe Is such that reducticns of less than tive to one in
our favor in the conventional forces would actually make the

sjtuation: worses "I have' not ‘made tnese studles myselfs but-

SRt s DR RIE ....—‘ -,,.-:, A Bovicdug o sady, .‘,_-u:_-_._ oo etanm L, Nl i L Lt 2

1 s

Nowy even if one negotiatea specific reductions, one

‘s, ‘e ® e . : g et B I TR o e, PR M

would have a massive problem of verlficationy, and one woula
have“to-do&afnlne~§hit'tswoaQ'ialkinﬁuaboial"wéoztncsc.tnfces-A
have to be disbandedy ao tney have to be moved to another

part of Sovliet and W jtern territory? Any force that is
; ez
e;aeb+++;;;;:¥§§¥=#a, reduced in Germapy or In(EUF?F?f?vdla

probadly have to be " 1 mean, there is no

place you can >ut them in Germany or the low countries that

would provide an adequate buffer.

So these are very serlous questionss and tnis is wny in

my statement T saia*that If we could agree as to a concept
[Vitheut yvet Raving negotiated it ’t‘na;"‘;‘i:e‘s"‘;s*;};‘ Taea "ot "™
what such a balance would look likes one coula proceea witn
START, which Is aitferent from what 1 wrote in my articlee.
Senator Cranstcn: You are talking of concept ana not a
concrete negotiatea ag;eegent._ R LRl
Dr. Kissinger: Yess but Il would like —DUt—what—cam one"
©e? [ woutd—ashk- the Soviets to table a proposal of what thney
mean by conventional arms control. hhere.arg thelr units
< rgolng to bes ;ﬁo dggilgggy uith uhat‘":géT;iu;:*g?agriﬁa?%-:qu-

have to take all our strike aircraft out of Europe in return

e ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY NG +-45- 1 psusst o
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Dre. KIssingers

[Laughter.l]

Dre. Klssinger: The problem seems to me to be thise.
Historically we face in the Soviet Union a country that hass
?:}n ?nder tsar§ and_conmlfsaf§9 has ;onsfépt!{-ex?anded.J\}#_:‘7
is Impossible to finc a 50 year perlod of history in which it
has not expanaedrln-solemdirectioﬁ.n;An&al#ryuuuggt.. x;ﬂm}vﬂ,&“
historical atlas and compare. the Soviet empire or Russian
empire at the end of ;:ié%é?%?sgj;ith 1603 when the Romanovs

came Iny you can find this expansion.

So how to estanlish an equilibrium between a cadntry that

is eleven times ou.s and Its nelghbors Is an inherently
‘difficult problem and is at the heart of security issues.
Nows I am not insisting that one begins with its
neighborssy and I know that many people says ana correctliys
.that Russ[a agé ;ﬁ:‘%:‘iez‘UH;OK-H;VINO;:QRN:;iB lh?EJiqj’;e::*“
therefore they have a peculiar sensitivity on the issue of
securlty., But Angola anc Nicaragua are about as far away
from the Soviet Union as you can get in this worlds anac it is
my understandings I am told by governmenta| people whoa you
have a better opportunity to guestion than Is that a billicn
gollars worth of arms was sent to Angola last year, +e33;
Russian military personnel, ana 3600 milllon. of arms were

sent to Nlcaraguz.

I hold no arief for these figuress but they nave been

- ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY., INC:- -~ .*
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come up with it. t czannot go on that everything on our
slde of the lilne |Is subjJect to undermining and everything on
their side of the line is sacrosanct without sooner or later
leading to a confrontation which Is in noboay's interest,
e % Iha; W 3, "c'on““‘ L TR S T

Senator Evans: Woula yous ‘in terms of timing, in‘terms
yIF6F Eiaitrig “and 'ﬁ';se".”'d‘au"ra-"?6&.'ﬁa“9‘é:"¢ﬁI*s'"'a-é‘ﬁe noW or in’
conjunction with the INF ireaty ratitlcation or subsequent to
thaty and in terms of typey, woula these negotiations Di
better carrled ons or the aebate tnat you suggest bDe better
hlca;riec ;n in puﬁlfc, in brivaté negotiations «ith tne
Sovietsy of part of each?’

Or. KIssinger: Wells 1 do not think it can bes it cannot

be linked to the INF agreement because of the reasons that I

have alreaéﬁfgivens although 1 would certainty personatily

welcome a—Sengbe,s il the Senate saw fil to express its view .

that the political Issues need to bpe dealt with sice by sice

with the weapons Issuess I believe that might pe helpful as a

nonbinclng expression of a Senate consensus,er—=s—a_ D IiNTIDS-
of—Senxte—6ONSENSUS. -

Nows shoula it be done privately or should it pe done
publicly? I thlnk +4+t—weponds—on both. NOws there is a
ritual In which so-callea thira area conflicts are on every

agenda of every Secretary of State and of every suamit

meetings but my impression Is that they are almost never

"~ ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY.INC. ™
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decoupling now If It was an either/or sltuatlion then?

Dre Klssingers welly this was not an articley this was a
transcript of an extemporaneous speech I gave to a conference
in Brusselsy and I think you will agree that when you read
that speech"tna;.QQ nerfeng of jp‘dqals with the aeclining
UoeBae s st air et 2N a0y T gl B A e Tt o Rt i e LTy, T e T,
credibl ity of strategic nuclear forcess and an appeal to
Europeans-to-Jacc'xho-iaot5¢a4utne-tignth&séanoﬁhlaptlasq.u,v.--
The 30 years was given by the editor of that journal. I mace
no such clalwy I hope nots anyways in the speech.

I have been asked that question before, so I have naa a
chance to lock at my speech. I think the reference to the
H§5=20s and to what Is now called INF was a parenthetical

comment anao’ was not even remoteiy central to my arguments

which indlcated that I hac not thought through the broolem.

I woula say thai starting in 1981y when I haa tﬁougnz
more apout ,'-_'}F ._p‘ron !g‘_- "-r-*l, took .t__r_le‘_l__,.po‘r_usi‘s tent ,995-‘3!;{‘_ _}.Q_f.
that In the sixtles ana seventies we still
had a considerable strategic superioritys at least until the
mladle seventlss, and then we nhad a period of grace because
thinklng does not adjust to strategic ana technological
reallties as rapidly as it shoulds So we still got cregit

for having a strategic superiority.

But starting In the eightiess it was ooviousy at least to

mes that the strategic nuclear threat basea on weapons that

were based in the United States or at sea woula no longer pe

+ s~ ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. - <.- =
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Dre Kissinger: '<2ily malter Slocoabe is a2 man of
extraordinary intelligence whom I nave known since he was a
student at Harvard and I was a young professor tneres and for
a brief perlod he either workeao on my staftt or as a
consultant to my staffe.

] think the clfference here is between whether you loox
at.this.problen—fram-the.00kpt of cyiew.9t. systems analysis or, |
trom the point of view ot political decislonmaking. If you
look at it from the point of view of systems analysiss you
look at NATO as one strategic areay, and within that contexty
it does not make any difference where the weéapons are
locateds 2ssuming -that there Is a uniform rc#diness to use
thems If you look at -it from 'the point of view of political
declslonmaklings howevers tnen you do not look at NATO as a
single areay, and you know that there is not a uniform
readiness to use them.

The utility of the INF weapons statloned in Europe was as
tollows. Certalnly one should not put tne Issue In terms of
total credibility ana to;al incredipilitye It will move
through thﬂtﬁ¢fmanx shades of grey before one gets into a
black and white situation. GCne therefore talks about
relative weights. :

I think a situation will arise or nas arisen or is apout

to arlse == this Is agaln one of those grey areas == in which

honesty requires one to say that tne cecisiony if anytnings

- tp peser ALDERSQN REPORTING COMPBANY. INC, .. -~ . ...
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s lett to a formal oolitical decision with a lot of times
it will not be e2sy to make an argument for the use of
strateglc nuclear weaponsy especially when they have been
deslgnecdsy partlys franklys under congressional pressuress in
such a way that they are not useful for military targeting
but largely for bringing about cataclysmic outcomes. :

* sver rinpiney Certalnt y- the Bveérrunning ="
of Amerlican forces would create a presumption that we will do
somethingy but Secre’ iry McNamara has sald that he had made a
private declsion =— he sala so publicly == never to recommena
to fﬁe.Presldeﬁt.the-u;e.otjétrateglc nuclear ueapons;.or for
all'l knows of any nuclear weapons. There have been many

flat statements to that effect. Chancellor Schmidt has saig

publicly that ne had made the private declsion to surrender

before anything like thls nappened.

hou.hfhes? Sré f#éts t&at one has té keep in minge. The
presence of the intermediate-range weapons in Europe was a
crude way by wnich a Soviet leader, locking at thems hac to
calculate-that whatever foolishness the Americans might
commits they would Rot permit.those weapons to be overrun
without having authorized someboay to fire them. If they
were firedy even [f they attackea these weaponsy thens andg

even if they got 95 percent of thems the remalning 5 percent

aE s

would do huge dagmage In the Soviet Unions that they coula not

accept while leaving the Unitea States undisturbeds ana

T ees 7 UATDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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The Chalrman: The Committee will come to orcer. The
Chalr recognizes the Senator from KansaSy Mrs. Kassebaum,
Senator Kassebaum: Thank yous Mr. Chairman. Ore.
Kissingery I would like to ask a couple of questions on

verificatlon and compliancee.

You were Instrumental in negotiating SALT I ana really
WVt ETASE " ENEN “GEhave Busn- concerned ‘about VerTtYcation, 7]
We have argued the merits or demerits of the Standing
Consultative Commission. Under the INF Treaty there Is a
call for the Speclal Verification Commissione.

I‘founa qulte'interesting what you saia in yﬁur statement

regarding new veriflcation brocedures must deal with three

issuesy and then you lay tnem out. I was woncering whats in

.your views you woulcd recommena in nandlling the compliance
issues In the future.

Do you think that the veriticationsy the new Verification
Commisslion, as It is structurecds has some merit? GOr do you
feel that baslically we are going to have to have the apility
to know what we want to co with it once we feel there is
non-compllance? .

Dre KIssinger: Let me make a general a observation. AS
I have viewed these arms control negotiationsy every

agreement is sold to the Senate anc to the pubiic with the
; ; o ;¢~p¢;zt~wn £ |

proposition that there wlll be very fierce /compliance ana

that the Administration will be extremely vigilant. Ang thnis |

** “ ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. =" - *'~
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Is very sincere.

Then opponents of the agreement often use verltication as
an Issuey flrst to question its when it is up for
ratificatlon, and afterwaras to try to fina violations. Nows
some of these violations are genuine violations ana some ot
them are technical violations. - .

1) "'-Ann su'veﬁy—sonﬁva”Goitnsdxv~cast‘of;-iﬁd- velops: kn- the ¢
Adninlstrazién fﬂ}lce when it |Is i::ﬁ&:::éégéfh tecnnical
violations Ahat it is being harasseds Then the whole cebate

goes off the deep enc. Because there are some violations

that are not threatenling to the agreement, aﬁq not intendec

to be. e 3 e L A e e

T remember one &pparent viclation that ‘occurrea when I
was in government where the Soviets were bullding in every
missile fleld one adaltional silo. And that amounted to
about 60 silos.

Nows that looked like a violation. 0On the other hana,
they were saying thls was a commana anc control silo. And I

A2

would have to go on television and {
control sllow e e ; 5

Then somebody woula says would it not be nice to have a
Secretary of State who does not detend the Soviets? My view
was that If the Soviets wanted to violate the agreements they

would not bulld one silo In each field. And what woula they

do with 60 acdditional sllos?

- ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC. = =5 ¢ “aamfim et s o
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permit us to put rshings ano GLCMs back into Europes. So
that we have practically no equivalent countermeasures left.
These are things to analyze.

Nows with respect to this new procedures we have to taxe
care that particular slogaﬁs do not become a substitute for
concrete ‘action. We have-talked ourselves into ihe
‘importance ot on=site ‘inspection: ~And we tWink. this 18 a -~ =~ ~f=
great success that we have achieveds some on-site
Inspectlion.

I must tell yous I am not so sure this |Is necessarily the
case. On-site fhfpeétion-shpﬁld be'jhcéea like any other
method, on what 1t @ctually ados to our national means. Nowy
‘you take the INF Inspectton. As I understand its we can only
Ioék at those areas they have oéslgnated 2s base areas., we
cannot look at the others,

Nows If you have a very large house and it is suspectea
of being a weapons depos and somebody says you can look at
those three rooms but you cannot lock at the other 25 rooms,
have you made progress towards on=site Inspgect on/,f you
cannot evpnvchillque the original cata they give you and go
into areas which they have not designatea as base areas?

Secondlys Is the question of bureaucratic management. It

Is my understanding that we need aoout 600 to 700 people to

- s ‘- ¥

operate this system. Ncﬂ?ffgey have to report to'somebody.

Anad this somebody has to report to scmeboly.

P v Ao ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANYEINC: ~ &°
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And how are you g0ing to get it to the attention ot the
top people who have to make the assessm;nt? Ana how Can you
keep It from.the endless controversies that arise petween
those who want to maintain the agreement ana therefore lean
over backward in one directions ana those «ho want to scrap
the agreement and may lean over too far in the other
direction?

I do not want to be misunderstood. I am not against
on-site Inspectlion. :ﬁut we ought to analyze on=-site
inspectjon the same way, there is nothing sacrosanct aoout
TP :

I would analyze it in the 'same way I analyze national
Inscection. Does' it meet the three criteria that—have beeny——
that are put forward here? Or any other criteria that we

might set up?

Ang are we running the risk now that we may get 50

percent START agreement? Nows witn INFy all we need to go is

to fingd out that there is no weapons but how do you count 50

percent? It Is a much more stringent systeme.

k” ., Now, do_we .need 5,0007 . And how Go we Duild them .into our ‘

declslon-naking system? I think this requires some careful

thoughts and I would be interested to get an intelligence

x|l analysis of the degree to which th thinks by what
Az . » . ] ey T Lo M‘_’& ’
percentage do they think tne/sSystem of INF adds to our

natlonal capaclties.
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certalnly understand the degree to which they nave
modernized.

But Ilkewises we have nad the introduction of the F=1lb,
the Introduction of the F-15y we have haad the introduction of
the multiple-launch rocket systeas, we have hao the best
sensor systex in the world with the AWACsy plus in 1973y as I
know you recalls we had {Ignlticant troop problems by virtue
of the cpncentfatlon ;n YVietnam. There were drug problemss,

race relation problemsy eaquipment shortagess and so forthe

Thosey all of those issues having changed and our own

gdnerals. admiralsy et ceteray arguing that there is now a

neutralitys I wonder where you feel that tnefe Is not that
neutrallty? Where specifically Is this Imbalance? &

Dr. Kissinger: wells I believe theré are a number df
factors to be considered.

Ones the Soviet Union has a geographic advantage, which
Is rot—dus Lo—aTTybody's Taults —Ft—=ts inherent In geography.
They have ¥® interlor lines of communications and theretore
they can shift their forces between their various fronts much
nofe easily than we cane - 5 : e

Secondlys it Isy at least every military person that I
have talked to, plus the studies that I have seensy for
exampley, at the Rand Corporation, in which the war games,

varlous outcomes [ndicate that on any hypothesis the Soviets

would make very significant territcrial gainss even in a
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It has deve loped a sort of mechanical quality where all
recuct lons are consldered of egual quallty. I have
attemptedsy for exampley to put the numbers of the 50 percent
reduction into outcomes. [ means what forces woula then
exist?

I think all of you who have done it or who can get it

M .
done will tind that the nus®er of warheacs aimed at our
missiles will Increase rather :hén cecreases and theretore I

ask myselfy, what are we trylng to accomplish?

I1s this simply a theological exercise in which we prove

to ourselves that we can do it? Our aircraft are reduceds

our submarines are reduced, but the antl-aircraft o?tcnses
and the anti-submarine defenses are not reguced. - but the
antl-missile defensesy we are toldy have to be reduced.

Nows can somebocdy take a step pack and analyZe where we
are trylng to go and what we are trying to achieve before we
start rushing into numbers exercises?

Senator Kerrys Specificallyy with respect to that, anc
Incidentally I agree with you completely aoout tne current
START Ins;rg;glon§y_upich will result In aimost a 10 to one

ratio of their misslles against our land-based missiles,

which I think takes us back in time. I am not sure if you

agree with that.

Dr. Kissihaers My calculations show about five to one. °

But It does not make any difference. It makes it worse.
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and that was an unfriendly act. You also said tha:
no national cefense purpose ana so forth.

And you also spoke apbout Angola anc the 31 billion that
went down that way. I wonaer if you woulc assess for me how
serlous and hos realistic you teel Mr. Gorpachev has been
about wlithdrawing from Afahanistan? Certainly the
considerations are much agifferent there.

Dr..KlssInger: It Is a good question. I find it haraga to
answer because my instinct would be that It woula be totally
unprecedented for them to witharaw from a country.

And therefores while I have serlous doubts about the

agreement we are ao.scussing herey I woula consider a Soviet

withdrawal froa ATZhanistano under cendjtlons that do not

cFamte another—pretuce $0 Ir ultimate ﬁominatiun, I woulc
consider it a significant event.

They certainly talk as if they are going to wltharawe
Which also Is a tribute to our determination in supplying tne
freedom flghters there, We will know in a few weeks how
serlous he Is. It has gone further than I thought it woulce.

Senator Bpschuit;:‘wx’agreg. You know, it seems strange
that a country that would expend those kina of funas so far
away from home would suddenly be really serious about -
withdarawing from a country --

Dr. Kissinger: Wells it could be that the aajoining’

Moslem areas of the Soviet Union become too restive unger the
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impact of it.

It could be that the casualties are too heavy. It could
be a reqrouping. It could be that they may even believe tnat
they could hold on to a dominant position there. but it is
an unusual step.

Senator Boschwitz: In talking apout the Pershings ang
GLCMs and the fact that the Russians would have to calculate
that the Americans would do something rather than allowing
those weapons to be overruns that that was a serious

deterrent that you could npot equivalently get from something

that Is based in North Dakota or Montana.
I wonder how you would characterize the ‘other weapons

§hat we have? " Siubmarine weapons, what woufd their:”

calcutations Hav 46 BT Or the Seadis In Kreat Bt iiain,
would the same types they are not the cataclysmic type of
Weapons.

Dre. Kissingers Welly first of ally the submarines cannot
be seen. 1 think they would calculate that the lixelihocd of

using submarines Is the same as the likelinood of using

Minuteman .nri.m(s, : ,’z It./uoul_n,requ_i‘u a __P_:e.si_denz_ia_l

declslon 4ar which me—would—take a—reasonmable _amoutisy any
prudent President would take 2 reasonable amount of time.

The "advantages™ In quotation marksy ot the- land-based

missiles in Europe was that the rate at which théy woulo navem

o

to be fired was gependent on the speed of their own
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operations. So tna: tne canger of their deing overrun woulad
determine the probability of their being fired.

This Is not true ot submarines. It is also not really
true of the F-l111ls in Britainy which for these purposes are
also outside the combat theater. Moreover, these F-1llls In
Britaln are Ué#gg;on one base. And it is easler to get ria
of one base than of dispersed moblle missiles.

But certainly I c¢o not say they are of no deterrent

value.

Senator Boschwitz: ©But the fact that they are easier to

get rld of because they are on one base must also serve as a

deterrent? :

“. Dre-Kkssinger: - Fhat. .is.true. .1 think the F~lils-
constltute some deterrent advantage. But ‘they were always
there.

I mean, we Cannot have it both waysS. we cannot say those
weapons were of no significance, and seconcly Whey SFs—2
\major—contr oot ton %o arms contretry that their removal is a
ma jor contrlbut ion to arms control.

Senatgr_;oschuitz;_ But tnelfact that a‘uif!erent type ot
declslon-making process ls‘necessary to userthem mgnes a
different type of ue:errince, 1 think woulo be your
argumente.

Dr. Kissingers Corrects

Senator Boschwitzs Or. Edward Teller was here yestercays
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-

1!yu-_ untortunately not ail of my colleagues were here to hear
2{lhime.

But hey in a ways conditioned nis advice to usy in voting
yes on the Treatys he kina of conditioned that on the further
development of SDI and also adged that fewer weapons mage the
SDI In effect more effectlivey more valuaoles and that he
therefore spurred us on with respect to combining the
research and development necessary for the SCI.

I wonder If you »nuld comment? You commentea to Some
cdegree.

-

‘Dre. Kl:singcr: uellafl'noulu not:-maxke the SDI
| conditional on this agfé;mgnt. Jn the other hanags I woula
| not .abandon SDI. as part of .the START agreement. Nor woulo I

I think a combination of deployment restrictions and

testing restrictions wills, in fact,.not TESTtrict|ohs—et
E??ﬁ?ﬁ*ftﬁn:w «ill In fact lead to a ce facto abanconment of
SD1.

Newy—I—think we need a definition of wnat it is we want

*

to accomplish_ulth SDI. I think ;qe concept that we can get
a 5;;;;££u$opulatfon Aefe;;e aéﬁinst $n all;out-Soviet attack
is so tfar in the futures If It is attainabie at alls that it
leads to a needle;s depale as to feasioilitye

Senator Boschwitz: Dfe. Tellery I might says agreea with

that. He said that there is no perfect offense or pertect
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defense.

Dre. Kls;inger: dut there are many Intermeaijate
objectives.

For examplesy I was briefed by one group that was opposea
to SDI that was trylng to tell mes and again I holad no briet
for thelr numberss I am glving you what I was briefea. They

were trying to tell me that if the existing Soviet arsenal

were aimed ewven at the now foreseeable SUI, the SD]l woula bDe

overwhelmea.
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I then salds let me uncerstand what you mean by
overwhelmed. I saids what happens |If they launch 1,000
warheads? Ohsy we would get 99.9 percent or maybe all| of
them.

This went on until we got to apout 4,000 warneads. The
defense was degraded in that analysis only frem about 65000
warheads on. Nows |If one coula get the Soviets into a
poslition where the only nuclear war they can fight Is one in
which they have to launch 5,000 to 64000 warheadsy that is a

difterent gecislon from one in which they can blackmail us

with one or two or five. This is what we need to analyze.

Inclicdentallys the Soviet Chief of Staft said that at tne
level .0of. 6,000 warheacss an 50l -cefense could. be auite.
effective, which tends to support that.

L coes—not—wamt—to g0 QoW tU—63V00 Wi th SEr,

Nows It seems to me that we can probably all agree that
It we could acnleve a acgefense for our strategic forces this
would add to stabllitye. &ﬁﬂ4fﬁ:; question isy what degree of
defense should one get for the civillan population?

1 tind It very difficuit to imagine +hat—y—ﬁtniif§§§;
that a dem§cratlc leader can tell his public that their total
vulnerability and the capacity of an adversary to exterminate

them Is the permanent assurance of their security without

-~

demorallzling theme.

Nows against what level of attack? I would think at
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Do they ses this as a sign o/ ~merica‘s strength or
weakness? Is it more a complexion of perhaps the new General
Secretary's efforts to portray himself as a leader of the
world who objective it is to ease tensions?

I wonder if you coula share from your experience wnat you
assume theysy the Sovietsy, feel about our position anc the
likellhood of «here the United States wlll be in relation to
the Soviet Unlonsy recognizing we all like to have a superior
positlon In nuclear or non-nuclear capability for our

national security interests. Could you Jjust generally ==

Dr. Kissingers Wwell, as I hdve sald pernaps too dftehy 1 |

wish this pérticular Treaty haa never Deen mades. _ANG i_aq_
this. because -l think .It.gives more benefits .to-the Soviets in
"the long term than to us. So obviously they want it el
ratitied. :

But to deal with the immeciate questions 1 woula suppose
that It this Treaty now failed of ratificationy it woula be a
setback to Gorbacheve And one would then have to calculate
how they assess thiss because they mignt think we will De
forced to wlthdraw our weapons anyway. ANG they can then
Ani;y the game of éitner keeping theirs iﬁere or pulling
thelrs out {Zs :j{::i/: erallactwﬁn/@-&% //f';"” ‘l&""’\fd‘é
kulf;?zb;:?efuncamené:ﬁLZuestlon or is;ug that is ra}sgu by
your question iss what do we have to doy I mean I's Gorbachev

really Interested in an improvement in relations? Ang what
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does he undgerstiznd by improvement of relations?
Nows I think certainly the Soviet Union needs a respite.
And it Is surely In their interest to nave a perioag in which
they can reduce some military expenditures. But It is also
the case that |t seems to me very dangerous to gear American
foreign pollicy to the personality of a single Soviet leacer.
52ﬁ:rSc.nrlet. leader has ever—eene—anything ULher than — —
'°"°unﬁ:9the policies of his predecessor. Sos even if you
assume the best intentions In Gorbachevy which I do nots but

even |If you dids you would still have to ask yourself what

are hls successors ‘golng td'do 'and what 4s the objective

sltuation that they ana the successors tﬁ‘our Presicent will
CINBerdE Y, o atig ol B T e s ot el R e s e

Secondlyy there i's no toubt that Gorpachev 'Is unoertaking.
a huge program of economic and some limitea political
reform. He does that because he recognizes that It the
present trends continue the Soviet Union will oe tne most
developed of the undercevelopec countriess, and will have tne
greatest difficulty of maintaining its position as a
superpower. He |is not dojng it in order tp get along better
with us.' ' :

FRERS f;r that reasoﬁy he wants a respite. Nows
Americansy bec§u§e we have never been_eqused to
“Irreconcilable hostiiltys pecause we havé hever known

irrevocable alsastery have a tendency to believe that peace
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this Treaty Is not ratifiea. Ur if it Is not amencea or
modifled to make senses because it is now full of holes as a
plece of swlss cheese.

Dre KIssinger: I think there is a difterence petween
SALT II and the INF Treaty. I was much less strongs in fact
I dld not usey you aquoted me correctly. I stated poth siaces
of the Issue thene.

Senator Helmsi Yess you nid; And I commend you for ite

Dre. Kissinger: Nows there is this difterence. SALT Il

concerned only weapons that were under United States' control

anp“statloned-elther In the United States or at sede.

thergfore.,tﬁe deplcyment of these weapons haad not c#rriqn
any political cost or risk for these tEuropean leaders.

So whether we reduced them or not might have had a
symbolic signiflicances and their interest in it was because
of the ldea that had developed that this was needea to ease
tensions. But otherwises it did not have the same
implicationse.

The INF agreements on the other hands involved
significant cecisions that were taken in tne face of massive
domestic opoosition. That domestic opposition hac been
overcome.

Anq then in a pericd in which there was no particular
pressure for -the removal of those wéapons within thess

countriess the Unltec States ceveloped 2 tneory where they

U e A Tl o ek . 1t A0 caru SR ERSON REPORTING COMPANYL ING. . . vqungion - amgls
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became dispensable. First at Reykjavik ana later in tne
implementing nzgotiations.

Nowsy we have the situation where people like Kohl ana
woerners to take tne Feceral Republics who paia a heavy
pricey, not only had to give up those weapons but also
weaponss namely the Pershing Is that had always Deen.<4s—Frre
~$1ﬁi?!f§iézéz—azgﬁ/ln the Federal Republic. Until recently
they had been there uncontestea for 15 years. And they haa

aagreed to both of these acecisions.

Nowse |If we suddenly reverse ourselves once agann ana say

:he flrst positlon was the right- one, I thlnk we are puttlng -

them Into a nearly lmpossible situation.

Senator Helimss wellsy forgive mey though. There is one
element in the equation that you have not referred toy ana
that Is the people of Germany and the people of France,

They would have to know that they woula have to ao
without the sudport of the United States.

Dre. Kissinger: I woula say thisy Senator Helmso. If tne
German government hao asked us to remove these weapons
without provocations then your response woula be absolutely
the one we shoulc take.

Whens howevers they first put these weapons ins then
reluctantly with great American persuasion, let us take theam
out and added their own weapons to it.  AAd then less than -

half of the Senate but more than a third votes against
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ratificationy they are left In a very cifficuitl D0S5iItiGne

I do not think we woulad be morally justified to says nows

if you do not ac p the latest yersion of Amerlican
Cm are golng to take our grounag
forces out too.

I think this would create an Impossiple situation. Ify
unprovokeds they were to ask us this, then I think your
response would be absolutely correct.

Senator Helms: welly I think the mothers and fathers of
this country would welcome an indlcation from all of us that
'ue:aré not §otn9 to:lea;é 0;1 t;oops ﬁver:t%e;nﬁln—aﬁ.‘ =4 »ﬂﬂvr
untenable position_vhere they can get shot and killea. That
is the point I am makino.

Dr. Kissingers I woulao welcome an expression of the
Senate that the cdenuclearization ot the Feceral Republic
would carry those consequencess. The third zero option,s I
think that would be a very appropriate thing to co.

Senator Helms: I would just say in conclusion that I am
struck by the identical nature of the exnortations that we
have got to ratify this Treaty when we heard the same thing
in 1979 and NATO did not collapse.

Nows here we are hearing the same thing in 1988. -Thank
yous Mr., Chalruan.

The Chalrmans I will waive my timey 'and we will go to -~

Senator Sarbanes.

o I Sl e

gl L re N A med v . ? - aow Y




Caption:  Testimony on Intermediate-Range Nuclear Forces Treaty (INF), Senate Committee on Foreign Relations, Feb 23, 1988
[1 of 3], Image 74

Image ID: 15117317



Caption:  Testimony on Intermediate-Range Nuclear Forces Treaty (INF), Senate Committee on Foreign Relations, Feb 23, 1988
[1 of 3], Image 75

Image ID: 15117318

Dr. Kissinger: I believey anc ..cre we are In the area of
pure conjecturs, that this agreement and this sequence of
events that has led to Ity has brought abpout a sea change in
the German domestic political situationy and that therefore
we will see over a period of five years some very significant
evolutions In German domestic politicsy-wsno ff‘fs—fn—ttait-v&
thdty I think there will be a greater emphasis on national
concernsy greater emphasis on cealing with the East on a
natlonal basisy and in the context of thiss I think it will

Mﬂzr/vzaf(

be very clfficult to relntroduce in the Federa

Republics 'And-apsent-thats it will be very cifficult vd ~-

reintroduée them anywhere else except perhaps G;eat Britaine.

But I could be wrong. We are in the area of total
conjecture and analysls of political trends.

Senatof Sarbanes: Let me ask Qou this questione

Do you worry tnat agreementsy arms agreements in
particular, with the Soviets contribute to some illusory
notlon of detente which impedes the West from taking
realistic policles In other areas of the relationship?

Dr. Kissinger: Nos I worry that arms agreements become a
substlitute for oolitical tninkinges If arms agreements were
linked to a process of political accommouatlon._or relateac or
part of a processs unlinkeads of political accommodations I
would have no problem with them.

Secondlys I believesy as I have salas tnat much of arms
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o e S g T W, WASHINGTON: D€, 20007 (303) 6286300 5% ™ ' wwmmnad




Caption:  Testimony on Intermediate-Range Nuclear Forces Treaty (INF), Senate Committee on Foreign Relations, Feb 23, 1988
[1 of 3], Image 76

Image ID: 15117319



Caption:  Testimony on Intermediate-Range Nuclear Forces Treaty (INF), Senate Committee on Foreign Relations, Feb 23, 1988
[1 of 3], Image 77

Image ID: 15117320

some conference about the Nixon presidencys ana I nad read so
much about the lllusions of aetente that I had begun to
believe |t myself. So I started reading what we all sald in
that periods and I think If you review what we sala, those
«“Fre really pret Ty, F thifw TNEy Were pretty sober statements.
But at any rates leaving aside the merit of the policies
in which 1 was engageds In this period ue'nave. any
administration of whatever party has ;n obligation to
demonstrate to its publlic that it is sincerely concerned with

easing tenslons. It has an equal obligation to cemonstrate

to I;#“iﬁbllq that the easing of tensions must be related to

concrete condit fons that In fact improve tne situation and
are not simply an aspect of a psychiatric treatment of Soviet
leaders.

And how to walk this path is the real task of
statesmanships whatever previous or current administrations
are dolnge.

Senator Sarbanesi Thank you very muchs Mr. Secretarye.

The Chalrman: Thank you.

Senator Kassebaume.

Senator Kassebaum: Or. Kissingers you mentioned at the
ena of your stitement that the strengthening of the Atlantic
unity must be of highest prioritys and that you felt that
common dl5 lomacy towards arms control was the most important

component of this policyy and 1 certainly agree very much
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with that.

You also In answer to some other gquestions earlier saia
that it was jmportant tor us to unagerstand how the Soviets
concelved the whole strategy of arms controls 1 supposes or
particularly Ia the light of conventional force reductione

But I would like to ask you if you could elaborate on
what you belleve the goal should be for conventional arms
control pollcys and if you believe that the Alliance, the
Western Alllance itself has an approach to an arms controls

.

conventlonal arms control initiative?

Dr. Kissinger; Insofar as my “own S concerneas

I have Just begun thinking about It really in a serious ways
ana I have gone out to the Rana Corporaticons and I have gone
to various places where studies have been mage to see what
studies exist so that I can begin engaging my own thinking
and reaching my own concluslions on the subject, anc
therefores I am not really In a great position to make a very
ctear—statement—ge_make-any clear proposalse.

Nows with respects howevers to our European Alliesy I
have a very uneasy feeliﬁg with that third zero option. On
the one handy, you have Europeans wno are really looking for
an excuse to g2t rid of the short-range weaponsy or at jeast
reduce thems and we only have 80, so we are not talking about
a very large number.

Nows In order to stop thiss peopie says welly, it has got
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to be part of conventlonal arms reaguctlion anc par.
overall scheme. The next thing you knows Gorbtachev will maxe
some symbollc moves like taking out the two divisions from
/&S
Czechoslovakia that were never there- 4 s ana then
people will says okays nows you have got your proposal.‘ So
we are no longer Jjustifying mocernization in terms of
securltys we are Justifying It In terms of its contribution
to arms control .

There was one witness pefore the Armed Services Committee

who wants to take out 4,000 tactical nuclear weapons in oraer

to modernize the BO Lancesy, and thén_nakQ thqsg1a0_Lanqes

dependent on some conventional arﬁs reﬁuction; Qell, i f ue'
do thats we ares well on the way to the denuclearization of
Germany wlith all the consequences that tnis impliese.

Nows I am not saying that every one of those 4,000
tactlical nuclear weapons Is sacrosancts and it the NATO
commander told me that he can do with 500 == in our period we
took out 2,000 as a unilateral American cecision because we
could not see any concelvapole use for them. So 1 am not
saylng that they cannot be mocifieds but we have to be
careful that in the name of arms controlsy we 0o not gradually
approach zerc in all nuclear c#tegories without knowing that
the conventional adjustments that are peing mace are ot any
real signlficance.

The only systematic study I nave seen is one of the Rand
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understandably has negotiated ana always wantea to negotiate
trom strengthe Ana in facts when we have haa a sense of
military In;ecurity. we have been tar less Inclinea to enter
into arms control agreements. ke nave only done So when we
have at least naa the sense of being secureys the confiagence
of being secure, that we were willing to move into that arena.
And as a consequence of this filaw that you have
identlifledy has it put us In a position where it jeopardizes

future aras control agreementsy including the START taiks?

Dr% Klssinger: wWelly with respect to the first questiony

‘rﬁ-t:ﬁ'-?—" you may or may not know that - in wy lunoi-rs, at a
time when George Shultz was at Becntels so I had no
concelvable ulterlor motives I wrote that if I could appoint
one man to any position in thls countrys It woula be George
Shultzl'anufye Is a man for whom I have haag ang still na;e
the highest regard, and anything I say should be taken in
that contexts that this is somethlng on which serious people
can disagrees can have honorable differences of opinion.

My assessment Is different from hlse So It should be in
that context.

Senator Dodd: I understand that.

Dre Kissinger: Nowy where I think we got off the track
as—en—adminlstratlen is that it started with a very
absolutist rhetorlc vis-a=vis the Soviet Unions anag then

uncder the impact of a varlety of causes has changead to a
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rhetoric that is sometimes indistinguishable from «~nat tne

varlous committees for nuclear dlsarmament around the worla
I -

are advocatlngy ‘4=*n.c'?5} antinuclear rhetcric of the

administrationy the attempt to prove tnat they were really
peacefully Inclined has lea to an extreme oscillation of
positlon,

I think It got off the track at Reyfjavlh when we
negotlated froa a Soviet paper uith;ut adequate preparation.
What would ; have done? You never can tell what you
would have done if you had had responsibility. [ woula |ike
to think that I would have proposea something along the lines
of the Walk .Iin the Woods formula with a alfference from the

walk In the Woods thats as I understood it, that formula
required the el lmination of all Pershings. I mightsy I
probably would have proposed cutting them in halfs cutting
everything in halfy the Soviet deployments the American
deployment, and make the next 50 percent dependent upon a
substantial reduction of conventional dlsarmamenty a
substantlal achlevement of conventional al sarmament.

I think it would have peen a better course. I do not
beljeve that the very quality on which the acministration
most prldes itselfy, that they are the first to have recucec
two categorles to zerosy I think this Is an unagesirable
objective because it imolies that zero In all categories is

attalnabley, ana it Is not attainable.
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Senator Dodd: The secona question is =—-—
Dr. Kissinger: Ohs the second guestion is Is it so

seriously flawed that we are now weaker?

Senator Doad: Weaker politically and wmilitarllys and

what does that mean in terms ot future arms control
agreements?
Ore. Kissinger: For mes it has been a painful process to

attack pecple who have been friends anog with whom I have been

closely assoclateds I OO This because | want there ?U%\

1 believe that militarily we are somewhat weakerj that
polltically we have paid a blg price In elaborating a
differential between the non-nuclear and the nuclear members
of NATOs and between the United States and Europey a flaw
that determlned ciplomacy can hopefully repairs put it will
require a |lot of effort to get us pack to where we weres and
it Is a fact that we have to face.

Senator Dodd: You sala something earlier that [ agree
wlith, nor do I, and you quickly saia in the next round of
questlions you did not have any qulck answers or any answers '
necessarilys but that we shoula rethink how we approach arms
controls and tnat we are using formulas anag approaches that

we have been using for the last 20 or 30 yearse.
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Dre. Kissinger: welis i would like to refer to the
colloquy with Senator Kerry. You take the 50 percent
reductionsy and there Is no argument agalnst proceecing with
ity but I asked myselfs we are putting this tremencous
efforty years of negotiations and at the end of whichs if a
man from Mars cacge and sala nows tell me In what way is tne
situation better nowy, what would you really say other than
that you have made an agreement?

It Is not better in the relationship of the two forces to

i each other. It makes It probably even harder to threaten

Wgeneral nuclear war as a retaliatlon to an attack on NATO,

and since we are { e ones that are more dependent on nuclear
A

24

weapons than the others that is an unequal
-you—come—to agreement after agreement., The best that is
being saild for the INF agreement |s that the existing weapons
in Europe can do everything INF was going to doe.

I do not happen to agree with thaty I think it leaves us
somewhat worse off. But If it were truey then wnat have you
achleved? Why Is making an agreement that is cefenaed as
irrelevant symbollcaliy so important?

Nows I have not come up with a better ideay, but [ think
all the people that worked witn such dedication 30 years aso
to come up with Important theorless, that equivalence ought to
do It now again. But what it is, I do not knowe.

Senator Docdd: Welly I think Is an excellent questiony
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shies away from that discussion because they canmot—comesgp—
idb-bh-a. o= they do not really know how to conceive ity ana
partly because |t runs against the American historical
tradition which is hostile to equilibriume

And in a world of five or six powerss that Is what you
have to do.

Senator Dodd: Your suggestion I tnink you made in one
article I read where you look at the world in the year 2010
and say what do you want It to look like and work backwarde.

Dr. Klssinser: Let's work backwara from tnere, correcte.

Senator Dodd: My time is up. I will come back with Jjust
a couple more juestionss but Senator Boschwitze.

Senator Boschwitz: I did not readg thai article about
2010. I would very much like to have it.

Dr. Kissinger:s I think It was 2000 is what I used.

Senator Boschwitz: Pardon me?

Dr. Kissinger: I said ?000' but it was == he quoted it
correctly. I think he gave me ten more yearse.

Senator Dodd: Rudys would you mind just doing this?

Senator Boschwitzi I will yield back to youe.

Senator Dodd: I have just a couple of questions. Why Qo
we not each finlish up anﬁ then let the gooa Doctor who has
spent four or flve hours go on. And tnhat way we will not tie
everyone down.

I think Senator Kerry has a (ine of questions that is apt
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pull back In Afghanistan?

Dr. KIssinger: First of ally 1 want to know how Garthott

can possibly know to what conclusion the Soviets are coming

0 uming that were not

soae4uslaa-’t is certainly thelr necessity to have a perioa

of peace and qulety ana if possiblesy reduced expenaitures.
That I do not questlion.

From our point of views the issue is whether, on what
terms that Is to be achieved.

I would not be surprised if the Soviet Union did not have
a clearcut lIdea of what they had in mindy ana after alily I
tzalked this week to an eminent Soviet visitor who is one ot
thelr leéders in their economic reformy, and he described
thelr reform program to mes ana this Is a stupenaous
undertakings-ead I would not be at all surprised if their top
leadership &dT—mOL STMOTtANeously want t6— were reluctant
simultaneously to conduct great crises nowe

That does not meany howevers that five or ten years from
nowsy If we In the meantime have produced neutralisa in
Europey impotence in Asias a vacuum in the Mjidale £Easty that

they will not exploit it.
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Therefores I think It woulc oc sater |t we gave them
difficult problems that were not Incompatiocle with thesr
self-respects For exampley I ago not think that the zero
option was a law of nature.

Supposing we had said to them from the beginning we are
deeply concerned about thils conventional problem. We are
willing to make realistic agreements with yous but you have
to give —— we nave to settle tne conventional ane nuclear
thing simultaneousiy. We will pay the tirst 50 percent up
tront In the nuclear field.

Why would 4« assume that that would necessarily have been
rejected? Why Is it Impossible to start a dialogue that says
that along the analysis that I made previously of what tne
world will look like In the next century and what we have to
¢o now to determine who can do what to whomy where? Aéd
sooner or later we will have to come to some such
accommodation e lther by confrontation or by negotiation. Ano
that is what I have in mind.

Has the sea change occurrea? The problem iss assuming

Gorbachev tzﬁﬁnds to be conciliatoryy whatever that meanss he

already has E:’brutalIZe the central planning mechanisa to

Ay a7 .
introduce prlceq% He is de facto recucing the importance of

the Communist Party by reducing the importance of the central
plannine mechan|sm because that is where their strength lies.

Why should he tackle the KGS and the military when he is _
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Senator Dodd$ But are they going to give up the one
thing that maintalns them in that statuss ‘and that is their
military strength? Are they really going to be willing to
sacrifice and so reduce their military capacity that they run
the risk of both economically and militarily ending up in
that situation?

Dr. Kilssinger: It would be unlikely. I co not think the

Soviets have a category for dealing with people who are

trying to understand the hell out of them. I think they have
a category for understanding balance of forcesy objective
factorsy realisticy fair propositions. But when S —reae=thety—
Iuﬂﬂ'l keep reading —A and this has happened—Rou tasceVEry

deteey that we want to show theam farms in the Midale west

| and swimmling pools. What co we expect them to do? I mean,

what Is he supposea to dos come home to the Soviet Union ana

say I saw a swimming pool in back yardss 2nd now we are going
to do what?

I think Itlls not a good basis tor solving relations
between socleties that have such a_hugely gifferent
historical experience. Even assuming the pest Intentions.

Senator Dodd; I agree.

Wells I have taken a great deal of your timee. You have

been very Iinformative and helpful.
Dr. Kissinger: wWellsy thank youe

Senator Dodd: I aporeclate it immensely.
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countriess and for us it Is going to be a major exgerience
when Mexico emerges on our boraer with 100 million population
Ias a country.tnat conducts forelgn policy not trom the
positlon of a very inferior country but with aspirations to
some equality. And the same with Brazil.

So we will be living in quite a gifferent wcrla in the
21st Centurys even though nejther of those two countries will
have qulte the status of Japan and the others.

Senator Boschwitz: Let me return for a moment to the
tactical difference betueen the ICsMs and the INF weapons.

As you poilnted outs that oﬁe isy the Russlans woulag have to
have a different perception of when they would be used and
how easlly they would be used, particularly if the INF
weapons are in their path and woulc be overrun.

Hou do the shorter-range -- ang there are only a feu‘or-
themsy as you say == or the battlefield nuciear ueapbns, how
do they factor Into that kind of thinking?

Dr. KIlssinger: Wﬁ-ﬁ@
weapohnsSaand I think It is an illustration of the agifficulty
we have as a nations and tne Alliance has to keep its various
pollclies In gear. In the same year in which we are
withdrawing the weapons that can reach the Soviet Union ana

the Pershling IIs and the GLCMs and that can reach Eastern

Europe through the Pershing Isy a Dig adebate has starteag

about modernijizing the Lancese.
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Nows obvliouslys to Germansy rightly or wrongly, this
looks as [f we want to improve the weapons that can kill only
Germans and renove the weapons that are targeted at East
Europeans and the Soviet Union. Anc that has given rise,
perhaps unfairly, to the lapression that Germany |s being
singularizedy as their phrase goesy singlea out for nuclla}

risk.

Nows the traditional neutralisty, seminationalisty

dublous=about=NATO people are picking this up with a
vengeancey and I find it Interesting that Chancellor Kohly
when he was herey really asked for a delay in this policys
ana that some members of his party were reported in the New
York Times to have sald we will not even touch this issue

unti! there is a new President because we Go not want the new

President to change his mind again. :
Nay#jfie difference is that'the;:i§?§%§é535§2551—1ﬂ4eaten

Soviet terrltory directlys and thereforey while they are
still an obstacles they are 2 lesser and of a gifferent
category than the INF weapons woulad have been.

Senator Boschwitz: Clearly they are a lesser obstacle
than the INF weapons but would the Russlans not nave to
factor Into thelr thinking that once these type of weapons
are usedy short rangey intermediate rangey, whatevers tnat the
escalation from that point could almost not be preventeds ana

so would It not te?
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Dr. Kissingeri: Wwelly ycu knc Lhis a gquestion ot
judgment. They might figure tnats or they might ;igure that
once they are useds there will be such a rush to surrender
that §9% escalation becomes impossible.

It depends whether they belleve Scnmidt or whether they
belleve the theorists of escalation.

But I do not really think that the real canger is a

Sovliet all-out attack heading for the Rhine The real ocanger

is a perceived unbalance ot forces which will tempt the

Soviets to take the Berlin Issue up agalns for examples or to
use 3 Middle East crisis to impose on Europe measures that
amount to de facto neutralizatione.

I notlced that when Shevaronadze was in bonny he refuseo
absolutely to consider any attempt to make Berlin a part ot
the Federal Reoublic or to let the Federal Republic speax tor
Berlins even though this would be an easy way to contfirm tne
status quo In Germany. But obviously they want to keep that
lever ooen.

Senator Boschwitz: You have pointed out manys many
problems with this arms treatys ang you said you wish that it
had never been negotiateds I believe at one pointe You note
that the Russléns have given away far less than wes even
though perhaps --

Dr. Kissinger: More,

Senator Boschwitzi Even though perhaps more in numbers,
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1||warheads mobile missiless I would think a tirst strike
2||capabllity Is almost out ‘of the question.

3 So I would rather spena a little more time and come to
some radical conclusions. Alsoy with single warheaa mobile
weaponsy It would be easier to conceive a ciscriminating use
of these weapons In response to local aggression because the
beglnning would not necessarily mean that the next step will
be and assault on the retaliatory forces.

Senator Boschwitzi wWhat about the veriflaollity ot the
multiples of the MIRV, Jack of MIRVs?

Dr. Kissinger:i Well I have not studiea thatsy and one
would have to == of coursey to some extent we face this
|Iproblen now because { tne
START agreements as I understand ity Is putting limits on the
total number of MIRVYed vehicles. 30 we must have so;e

capaclity of checking those vehicles like tne $S5-25s that are

supposed to be single warheadsy to make sure they remain

single uarhead.ifecause otherwise they mignt put the S$5-20

Uz 55 2 \
warheads on and they have three warheads, since the

weapon |Is more or less the same.

Senator Boschwitzi 50 that the difficulties that we have
with all of these types of treaties at least least you to
suggest that perhaps an elimination of the MIRYs, of the
multiple warheadss would be a more stabilizing type of

approache.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
20 F ST., N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 (202) 628-9300




Caption:  Testimony on Intermediate-Range Nuclear Forces Treaty (INF), Senate Committee on Foreign Relations, Feb 23, 1988
[1 of 3], Image 106

Image ID: 15117349



Caption:  Testimony on Intermediate-Range Nuclear Forces Treaty (INF), Senate Committee on Foreign Relations, Feb 23, 1988
[1 of 3], Image 107

Image ID: 15117350

Dr. Kissinger: That would be a racical change,

Senator Boschwitz? what other —— nave you thought
throuch what other kina of approacnes we might pursue?

Dr. Kissinger: I really have noty no.

Senator Boschwitz: May I ask a final question?

Dr. Kissinger: I do not know that anybody else has.

am not famillar with any alternative views on the subjecte.

Senator Boschwitz: It Is very acifficults. It is very

appealings the ldea of reducing the weaponss and yet tne
vulnerablilities of it ally how does =--

Dr. Kissinger: I Jqst want to keep emphasizingsy we ought
to ask the question at the enog of an agreementy in whal way
we are better off than we were befores not by abstruse
criteria as to number of uayneads that have been destroyed,
but in uhai way == are fewer people under threat, are-teuer
weapons under threaty are fewer allies uncer threat? And if
none of this changesy then we have spent a |lot of years on
esoteric exerclisese.

Senator Boschwitzi wellsy now coes the SDI play into the
alternatives? Is this --

Dr. Kissinger: WNWelly SDIy there is no doubt that it
complicates the issue. On the other hands I think the
absence of SDI will in time lead to nuclear pacitlsn._gp‘.l
Just do not see how a President can keep telling his people

that they are totally exposed to any third country accidental
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wary blackmalil attacks and that their total vulnerability is
thelr securlty.

Senator Boschwltz: 1Is their security.

Dr. Kissinger: This is my hang=up, in aacition to the
tact that if one could get some defense for the strategic
forces tnit are not moblile, it would certainly discourage
that sort of blackmail.

Senator Boschwitz: I also feel that these treaties go
not really imorove the American condition very muchs the
human conditloa ver;.;uchy and I think that a large part of
coming to these agreements and feeling comfortable witn the

agreements Is wrapped up in tne SDI and the avilitiesy as 1

unaerstand Ity ot kinetic weapons or others to even now

provide some cafense or at least provide 2 gooc aeal of
deterrence.

Dr. Kissingers If I may say one thing about SDI tnat I
feel rather strongly abouty If we want to give up SDI1 as a
natlon, let"s nake that acecision and get something for it.
But let's . not slide into It by pretending that we are
preserving It while de facto giving it up just to get some

other sort of agreement.

And I cannot believe that a moratorium on ceployments

coupled with a limitation on testing A0 the——criteria of TNE

Qe++eﬂ—4a44&o&&4e++vWT-ﬂUT‘that—+-1h+ﬂw—wr'§ﬁiﬁTE_F#?“TT‘vn~

that=tr5i6y will have any other consequence except ending
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pomb or something surrectitiously celivereas
Nows that Is not going to be curea by an SDI.
Dre Kissinger: SDI does not cure all problems..
Senator Kerrys wWells not even all proolemss 1 am just
taking about this notion of blacknéll. I meany it reaily

strlkes me as deing something of a red herringe.

Dr. Kissinger: It seems to mesy the fundamental point'

that 1 am making Is that If we preserve the option of

developlng ZDI. we can then have a rational depbate in our

country egatmst what dangers we most need to protect
ourselvess while If we forgo botn the geployment anc the
testing of SDI, a- ~ioris then we are making ourselves
vulnerable to many unforeseen circumstances as well as
developlng a strategy that becomes increasingly absurd,

So If the Secretary of Defense were to ask my view of now
raplidly h? should deploy SDIs there are all kinas of

flexibllities in my view on that. If he were to ask mes

howevers whether we should negotjate it away In orcer to get
a 50 percent reduction, since I do not see the great benefit
of a 50 percent reauctiony 1 have very grave doubdts.

Senator Kerrys: Well, let me ask yous thens when tne ApM
treaty was negotlateds you among others talked about the
inherent Instabllity tnat is created when superpowers poth
possess a partlal defense system.

What are the risks If the United States were to proceeag
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does It not?

Dr. Kissinger: w#elly the Soviet Unlon is doing it arouna
Moscow within the permitted parameters.

Senator Kerry: Wlthin the AEM treaty.

Dre Kissinger: Within the ABM treatys but --

Senator Kerry: Certainly not the kinds of exotics that
we are talking aboute.

Dr. Kissinger:i Nos» nos nos they do not have the

capabllity yet for tng kind of exotics that we ==

‘

Senator Kerry: fs that not dangerous? I means is that

not the very partlal defense that you talked about?
Dr. Kissinger; Welly put they have a partial cetenses

not agalnst sophisticated U.S. attacks and to the oest of my

knowledcley they are going a lot of development work ano they
have that?%%ﬁéfjin Krasnoyarsks so that in terms o} existing
ABM systems, they are undoubtedly aheao of us. ,

I do not see any huge unilateral agdvantage == ] could

concelve sjituations in which both siaes have the right to

develop ASM systems, and one side chooses not to deploy them,

as Stter all we chose not to deploy an ABM systemy and still
not get a declislve advantage.

Senator Kerry: Welly, we both agree on thate. In facty we
can do that right now under the ASM treaty.

Dre. KIssinger: Inciadentallys I nave not stucieo the

stage 1 of the current SDI programy and I have not taken a
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Wellsy I would argues wny do » not 2o alrectly towaras

something petter? But you knows it fs easier said than
done.

Senator Kerry: Mre. Secretarys we uncgerstand that oeggars
cannot be chooserss anao we have been beggars on this issue
for a lona time.

Dr. Kissinger: But I go not know why you have to bDe.

Senator Kerrys We would like to move turther also
tastery which is why I have said again and againy if we go
not go furthersy I do not tnink this Treaty is very meaningful
elther.

The slgnificance Is the potentiality ot 2 first step, anag
I understand why you disagree with thaty and also want to pe

on record as having said that. Because I think the cay will

come when we will measure this against wnere we have wound
up .

Dr. Kissinger: Ana of courses I meansy I have made it
repeatedly clear that I am for ratification. S0 we are not
talking philosophically.

Senator Kerry: ke are getting the best of both worloss

right?
Dre. Klsslnger: No. I am reluctant. It is my honest
Judament that I may make few frienas with s;::jtie-.
Senator Kerry: 1 cgo not mean to make light of it. HMr.

Secretaryy thank you verys very muche. It has peen very
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